1959

Salt Lake City v. Stanley Mozley Perkins : Brief of Appellant

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF FACT

This is an appeal from a case originating in the Salt Lake City Court wherein the District Court, after a trial de novo, entered a judgment of conviction to the charge of driving an automobile while under the influence of intoxicating liquor. The only question that can now be properly determined by the Supreme Court is that which involves the validity or constitutionality of a statute. In other cases, of course, the decision of the District Courts on such appeals is final.

In this case, appellant was arrested on October, 27, 1958 at Salt Lake City, Utah and was induced to submit to a blood alcohol test without having been offered the choice of the alternative tests under Section 41-6-44.10 of the Laws of 1957, (R. 21). The arresting officer on direct examination testified that he asked appellant if he would submit to a blood alcohol test and testified that "after, when we finally got to the County Hospital, he finally consented, yes. At that time he didn't say "yes" or "no", he wanted more advice to it." (R. 14). On cross examination the arresting officer advised that he had a continual conversation with appellant from the time of arrest to time of taking appellant to the police station and then to the Salt Lake County Hospital and stated that appellant refused at first to take the blood test. (R. 19). Appellant wanted to know what his rights were and the arresting officer at no time told him that he had the alternative choice of several tests under the statute above referred to. The arresting officer, in attempting to explain to appellant what his rights were stated in substance that if he didn't take the blood tests that it was the procedure on refusal that his license would be revoked. (R. 20).

Further, the arresting officer did not advise appellant that he had the right to have his physician take a blood test in addition to the test taken.

The arresting officer was not aware that appellant had such a right. (R. 20).

It is clear that the arresting officer at no time mentioned any other type other than the blood test to defendant. (R. 21).

STATEMENT OF POINTS

POINT I

SECTION 41-6-44.10 LAWS OF UTAH, 1957, UNDER WHICH APPELLANT WAS INDUCED TO SUBMIT TO BLOOD TEST IS INVALID AND UNCONSTITUTIONAL.

ARGUMENT

POINT I

SECTION 41-6-44.10 LAWS OF UTAH, 1957, UNDER WHICH APPELLANT WAS INDUCED TO SUBMIT TO BLOOD TEST IS INVALID AND UNCONSTITUTIONAL.

Appellant contends that the statute in question constitutes a violation of the state and federal constitutional provisions. Indeed, this court has only recently announced that it has "grave doubts as to the validity of the statute." *Ringwood vs. State*, 8 Utah (2d) 287, 33 P. 2d 943. At least, the original opinion filed herein so indicated.

The statute, of course, provides that a driver is deemed to give his consent to a chemical test of his breath, blood, urine or saliva for the purpose of

determining the alcoholic content of his blood, etc. This court in the case of *Ringwood vs. State, supra*, held that the intent of the statute was that the subject could comply by giving a test of anyone of the substances. In that case, as in the present case, the officer confronted the driver with the choice that he must give his blood for the test or his license would be revoked. This court held that such procedure was not in accordance with the requirements of the statute and there was no valid basis for revoking of the license. While, of course, the facts of this case are at variance with those of the *Ringwood* case, we respectfully submit and urge that under the circumstances of the present case the evidence as obtained by the illegal procedure under the above statute should not be available to respondent to sustain the conviction. In other words, appellant contends that because of the failure of respondents to comply with the terms of the statute, i.e., to give the alternative choices of the type of test least objectionable to appellant, that it results in an unconstitutional application of the statute in question, and is invalid as to appellant, even though no proceedings were taken thereunder to revoke appellant's license.

It should be noted that the arresting officer engaged the appellant in almost continual conversation and admitted that appellant at first refused

to consent to any blood test and after purportedly advising the appellant as to what his rights were, (R. 19-20), the arresting officer finally brought the matter up for decision and appellant finally consented (R. 14-20). The officer utterly and miserably failed to carry out the intent and purpose of the statute which definitely and absolutely affected appellant's rights by the unlawful application of the statute. It is not a question alone of defendant's guilt or innocence, but of the illegal and inept manner in which law officers have been allowed to use coercion by insisting that the accused must submit to a blood test or that his driver's license would be revoked.

CONCLUSION

It is respectfully submitted that a decision as to the validity of Section 41-6-44.10 Laws of Utah, 1957 in its application to the facts at hand, should have been made in the District Court, and in any event the Supreme Court should declare said statute unconstitutional and invalid.