1959

Salt Lake City v. Stanley Mozley Perkins : Brief of Respondent

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Appellant was arrested on October 27, 1958, in Salt Lake City, Utah and charged with operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor contrary to Section 105 of the Traffic Code of Salt Lake City, Utah. From a conviction in the City Court the appellant appealed for a trial de novo to the Third Judicial District Court, and now appeals to this court from his conviction by the district court.

Following his arrest the appellant consented to the extraction of a blood sample from his body at the County

Hospital for the purpose of blood alcohol analysis. (R. 14) He was advised by the arresting officer that he could submit to the blood test or refuse to submit thereto and that the blood alcohol test would be used as evidence for or against him. (R. 19, 32) There is no evidence whatsoever in the record that this blood test was extracted from the appellant without his consent.

STATEMENT OF POINTS

POINT I

THE INVALIDITY OR UNCONSTITUTIONALITY OF SECTION 41-6-44.10, UTAH CODE ANNOTATED, 1953, AS ENACTED BY THE LAWS OF UTAH, 1957, IS IMMATERIAL TO THE CONVICTION OF THE DEFENDANT OF THE CHARGE OF DRIVING AN AUTOMOBILE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL, AND, THEREFORE, THE JUDGMENT OF THE DISTRICT COURT IS FINAL AND NON-APPEALABLE.

ARGUMENT

POINT I

THE INVALIDITY OR UNCONSTITUTIONALITY OF SECTION 41-6-44.10, UTAH CODE ANNOTATED, 1953, AS ENACTED BY THE LAWS OF UTAH, 1957, IS IMMATERIAL TO THE CONVICTION OF THE DEFENDANT OF THE CHARGE OF DRIVING AN AUTOMOBILE WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL, AND, THEREFORE, THE JUDGMENT OF THE DISTRICT COURT IS FINAL AND NON-APPEALABLE.

The appellant contends that Section 41-6-44.10, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as enacted by the Laws of Utah,

1957, is invalid and unconstitutional. To this contention respondent can only inquire, "What possible difference can the determination of this question have upon the result of this case?" The statute which appellant attacks provided, prior to the amendment by the 1959 Legislature, that a driver is deemed to give his consent to a chemical test of his breath, blood, urine or saliva for the purpose of determining the alcoholic content of his blood, and further provided for the revocation of one's driver's license for failure to submit to such a test under the conditions authorized therein. In the case of *Ringwood v. State*, 8 Utah 2d 287, 333 P.2d 943, relied upon by appellant, this court held that the revocation of a driver's license was improper under this statute when the driver was not given a choice of the chemical tests designated therein and was told by the arresting officer that he must submit to a blood test or have his operator's license revoked. It is respectfully submitted that neither the statute nor the *Ringwood* case bears any relationship to the case at bar. The appellant was convicted of drunk driving. No attempt has been made to revoke his driver's license pursuant to the statute above cited. The sole question here is the admissibility of the blood test consented to by appellant as evidence against him in the trial court proceedings. Therefore, in the absence of a question as to the validity or constitutionality of a statute or ordinance, the judgment of the district court is final and non-appealable to this court. *Utah Constitution*, Art. VIII, Sec. 9; Section 78-4-17, U.C.A., 1953; *Salt Lake City v. Perkins*, 122 Utah 43, 245 P.2d 1176.

CONCLUSION

The appellant herein seeks to have a determination made by this court of the constitutionality of a statute which clearly is not involved in this action. Consequently this court should hold that the action of the district court in finding the appellant guilty of operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating liquor is final and cannot be appealed to this court.